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Mr. Richard I. Wevodau

Executive Vice President °

Maintenance Craft

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
817 Fourteenth Street, N. W.
Washington, DC 20005

Re: W. Thompson, et al
Oakland, CA
AC-W-15,562/W-3654-6
APWU-15,562

Dear Mr, Wevodau:

On August 10, 1977, we met with you to discuss the above-
captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual
~grievance procedure. .

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given care-
ful consideration. )

Please be advised that management concurs that the grievants
bid positions no longer exists where a change in scheduled
hours moves these positions from one tour to another. 1In
view  of the foregoing, the postmaster at Oakland, California
is hereby directed to post the three positions covered by
this grievance for bid as new positions.

Sincerely,

N Lorf

James L., Tessier
Labor Relations Department



